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August 12,2020

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION

The Honorable William Barr

Attorney General

Department of Justice

The Honorable Christopher A. Wray

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Dear Attorney General Barr and Director Wray:

On August 6, 2020, the FBI provided a briefing to me and my staff. During that briefing
certain intelligence products were referenced by the FBI. Please provide copies of those
intelligence products referred to during that briefing as well as the 302, or similar summary
document, memorializing the briefing to me no later than August 17, 2020. Should you have
questions, please contact Joshua Flynn-Brown of my Committee staff at 202-224-4515.

Sincerely,

Chuwck

Charles E. Grassley
Chairman
Committee on Finance



